

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Hon. Esther Salas
	:	
v.	:	Crim. No. 16-309
	:	
YOEL OBERLANDER	:	18 U.S.C. § 113(a)(2)
	:	49 U.S.C. § 46506

SUPERSEDING INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

On or about May 29, 2016, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant,

YOEL OBERLANDER,

in the special aircraft jurisdiction of the United States, while on board and during a flight that originated in Tel Aviv, Israel, and landed at Newark Liberty International Airport, did knowingly and intentionally assault another person, to wit, an adult female victim (the "Victim"), with intent to commit any felony, specifically, while traveling in interstate and foreign commerce, and while present within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, and in the course of that travel and presence, acting with the intent to harass and intimidate the Victim, which conduct caused and could be reasonably expected to cause the Victim substantial emotional distress, contrary to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2261A(1)(B).

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 113(a)(2) and Title 49,
United States Code, Section 46506.


WILLIAM E. FITZPATRICK
Acting United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: _____

**United States District Court
District of New Jersey**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

YOEL OBERLANDER

**SUPERSEDING INFORMATION
FOR**

18 U.S.C. § 113(a)(2)
49 U.S.C. § 46506

WILLIAM E. FITZPATRICK

ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

MELISSA M. WANGENHEIM
JOYCE M. MALLIET
*ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEYS
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY
(973) 645-2700*
